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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 13, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 09 June 2017 of DPWH NCR, Director MELVIN B.
NAVARRO, endorsing the request of District Engineer, CASIANO P. DE GUZMAN, Metro Manila 31
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

» Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Locerel el as modified per as modified
v GAA/Original : -
UACS: 292003020401868
MFO - 2 Flood Management MFO — 2 Flood Management
Services, Construction/ Services, Construction/ /, 400 Lm  573Lm
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage m = .
Systems Systems Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
valenzuela | Rehabilitation of Canumay- Rehabilitation of Canumay- )
City | Maysan Creek (Phase 1), Brgy. Maysan Creek (Phase 1), Brgy. P100.000T/Lm |/ P69.808T/Lm
Canumay, Valenzuela Canumay, Valenzuela
Allocation: Estimated
Cost:
(Construction of Flood Mitigation (Construction of Flood Mitigation o
SfoCtUI'E) Structure) Pz Php 40M Php 40M

Justification: Increase in physical target. The project includes the additional length of 173.00 linear meters of riverwall to
protect the lives and properties of nearby residents in the area due to unconfined flooding in the area during heavy
downpour. Due to the actual unit cost of the project which is P69.808T per linear meter compared to the original which is
ILIO0.000T per linear meter, additional length based on the program of works can be accommodated.

Based on ouy evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
2of is recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO L
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